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Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)

From: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October, 2020 9:55 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ivy Ratilla; Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Claims

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection (Our Ref :  

HL/SHM/12209/20/ck)|| C10007629/JM

Attachments: SJS97C.pdf; SLX9445Y.pdf

Hi Team  

 

Kindly requests for TP PRS Survey  for Vehicle SJS97C. 

 

Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey and obtain the 

requisite documents from them. 

 

 

Workshop Siang Hui Motor Works 

Address Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-338 Singapore 408700 

Contact Person Mr Tay 

Tel No. 9630 9032 

  

 

Kindly appoint Marcus Chua to attend to the pre-repair survey of vehicle SJS 97C. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Abigail Choo 

Executive, Claims Admin 

 

T +65 6540 2185 

F +65 6725 0853   

E abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 

From: Abigail Choo  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 5:21 pm 

To: admin-delkkauto.com, <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-delkkauto.com, <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Ivy Ratilla 

<ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Derrick Quok <derrick.q@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Kenneth Lim 

<kenneth.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection (Our Ref : HL/SHM/12209/20/ck)|| C10007629/JM 

 

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
 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 

239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 

From: G S Lim & Partners <gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2020 1:51 pm 

To: Abigail Choo <abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection (Our Ref : HL/SHM/12209/20/ck) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Kindly appoint Mr Marcus Chua from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to attend to the pre-repair survey of our client’s vehicle 

SJS 97C. 

 

Please contact and liaise with the workshop directly to arrange for the pre-repair survey and obtain the requisite documents 

from them. 

 

Workshop Siang Hui Motor Works 

Address Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1 #01-338 Singapore 408700 

Contact Person Mr Tay 

Tel No. 9630 9032 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

G S Lim & Partners  | 150 South Bridge Road #02-30 Fook Hai Building Singapore 058727 

Tel : 65324518 | Fax : 65325410  | Email : gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg 



3

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the 

intended recipient you are prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it.  If you have received this 

e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg and delete this e-mail from 

your system.  G S Lim & Partners will not accept liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the 

scope of our business, being the supply of legal services. 

 

From: Abigail Choo [mailto:abigail.choo@budgetdirect.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October, 2020 10:50 AM 

To: G S Lim & Partners <gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection (Our Ref : HL/SHM/12209/20/ck) 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Please find the list of our proposed surveyors.   

 

Mr. Philip Phoong   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd) 

Mr. William Ng   (A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Xing Guo Qiang   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Mohammed Rasul   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Mohamad Taufihk   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Adrian Ling   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Marcus Chua   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Kenneth Kong   (LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd)  

Mr. Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Ng You Han   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Soon HanXin (Gary)   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Chow Bo Xiong   (FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd) 

Mr. Derrick Quok – our in house surveyor 

Mr. Kenneth Lim - our in house surveyor 

 

Kindly let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these 

motor surveyors. 

 

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

Sent: Monday, 19 October 2020 5:25 pm 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey - Notification of Inspection (Our Ref : HL/SHM/12209/20/ck) 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

We attach herewith our letter dated 19 October 2020, the contents of which are self-explanatory, for your 

attention. 

 

Please let us hear from you. 

 

G S Lim & Partners  | 150 South Bridge Road #02-30 Fook Hai Building Singapore 058727 
Tel : 65324518 | Fax : 65325410  | Email : gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE : This e-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are 

not the intended recipient you are prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you rely upon it.  If 

you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or by e-mail to 

gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg and delete this e-mail from your system.  G S Lim & Partners will not accept liability for 

commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the scope of our business, being the supply of legal 

services. 

 

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited, 

Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee. 

The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect 

views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the 

intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure 

of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender and then 

delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.  


